
 

 

 

Memorandum 
 
To: Planning Commission Members 

From: Elizabeth J Corwin, PE, AIPC; Planning Director 

Date: February 7, 2024 

Re: Land Use Permit for Temporary Land Use 
Thrive Methodist Church Flea Market and Food Vendor event 
680 W. Livingston 
11-21-476-009 

  
 
The application before you is a temporary land use, regulated under Section 4.16 Temporary Uses in 
any zoning district. The proposal is for a one day event including a flea market and food truck sales on 
a Saturday, June 1, 2024.  The application has not specified the specific day. 
 
In reviewing this proposal, please refer to the factors included in the ordinance, such as the adequacy 
of screening to adjacent residential properties, setbacks, traffic patterns and the like.  The Planning 
Commission may impose reasonable conditions upon the issuance of the land use permit, such as 
limits to the hours of operation or outdoor sound systems.  
 








